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Swapnil Sutar

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 23 January 2024 12:31
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Need Model no & Dimension - PR - TFSKPL-2324-00020

Dear Swapnil,  
 
Please find below the required prices :  
 

1. Robot Coupe Food Processor (Model : R 502 V.V.)                            @ 3,05,000/- Each  
2. Robot Coupe Pack of 5 Discs (Model : 2005W)                                   @ 48,000/- Each  
3. Electrolux Plug-In Induction (Model : 600877)                                   @ 1,75,000/- Each  

 
+ Packing + Freight + GST  
 
Lead Time : 6-8 weeks 
 
BR 
Simran 
7011950881 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 20 January 2024 19:02 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Need Model no & Dimension - PR - TFSKPL-2324-00020 
 
Dear partner, 
Please quote as per below. 
 

SL Nos Item Description in PO Model Nos/Brand Qty 

2 ROBOT COUPE (R502 V.V) R 502V.V 1 

3 ELECTROLUX PROFESSIONAL INDUCTION (E1HDEEOMCS) E1HDEEOMCS 6 



2

 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Abhishek Prasad <abhishek.prasad@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 20 January 2024 18:20 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Arup Munshi 
<arup.munshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Need Model no & Dimension - PR - TFSKPL-2324-00020 
 
Dear Swapnil, 
 
As discussed please find the details & image of PR Nos -  TFSKPL - 2324-00020. 
 

SL Nos Item Description in PO Model Nos/Brand Qty 

2 ROBOT COUPE (R502 V.V) R 502V.V 1 

3 ELECTROLUX PROFESSIONAL INDUCTION (E1HDEEOMCS) E1HDEEOMCS 6 

 
Regards 
Abhishek 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: 20 January 2024 15:19 
To: Abhishek Prasad <abhishek.prasad@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need Model no & Dimension - PR - TFSKPL-2324-00020  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 You don't often get email from swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important  



3

Dear Abhishek, 
Kindly provide the proper model no & Dimension for PR No - TFSKPL-2324-00020 
  

Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


